
6/11/2008 8:17 AM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Ruth McHargue 
Monday, June 09,2008 4:46 PM 
Ruth Nettles 
Kimberley Pena 
080305 

Please add to docket file. 

_..._ Original Message----- 
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Monday, June 09, 2008 4:16 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: My contact 

TO CLK for Docket 080305 
...._ original Message----- 
From: Webmaster 
Sent: Monday, June 09, 2008 3:47 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: RE: My contact 

_.... Original Message----- 
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.usl 
Sent: Monday, June 09, 2008 3 : 5 2  PM 
To: Webmaster 
Cc: trebron@bellsouth.net 
Subject: My contact 

Contact from a Web user 

Contact Information: 
Name: norbert wilmering 
Company : 
Primary Phone: 5613893887 
Secondary Phone: 
Email: trebron@bellsouth.net 

Response requested? Yes 
CC Sent? Yes 

Comments : 
i have read with interest the lastest report on how FPL has spent the money from the 
sunshine energy program as a particpant almost since inception that fact that they have 
over 10000000 and are not doing what is required begs the question what are the 38000 
customers paying for a system with no benefit -i am reading that fpl they have put solar 
on a few buildings, residences schools and now publix my question is if we are paying this 
cost then the power generated should go to us if the systems were paid by us-how does 
publix beneifit do they also get the stae rebates and fedreal tax credits sems that 
something not kosher is going on here please explain to myslf and the other 38000 
participants thanks you 
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